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April 20, 1969 

Mr. John Barron 
The Reeder's A.gest 
1730 Rhode Island Ave., nw. 
Tashington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Barron, 

Bud Fenateowald t.; ile me you told him teveral weeks ego that you 

have returned the documents I lamed you nix months ego. I have hot yet 

received them end It do end have needed them, 

For the longest time after speaking to you I felt I wee precluded 

from offering this metariel to anyono Else. L:ow someone he come to me for it, 

I am, of course, sorry that you didn't go for it, perticulorly 
now that my work in thir oree bee moved far forward. 

Also, 1  hour from others working in the field (but hevinc no 

new materiel) that the "Digest" is acid to be ltoking for stories on the 

aesseeination(a). 

1 have L considerable amount of date on the King assassination, 
entirely unused dad not consietont mita the of:iciel occounta, in and 
out of court. 

0doeuse my ne d for the moterid I.:loaned you 13 urgent, I would 

epprecLote hearing from you, If you have not yet sent it, you could save me 

time by phoning so I could ask you to send it directly to the rlporter who . 
Ime baked for it. 

Eincerely yours, 

Aarold Teloberg 


